



# Agnieszka Medrecka Kondak

---

## EXPERIENCE

February 1997 - Current

**English language senior lecturer Wrocław University of Science and Technology** | Wrocław, Poland

- Specialist in B2 and C level of AE , ESP and general English
- Participated in various professional development courses in Poland and abroad
- Experienced in teaching English to students abroad ( 'Extracting information from academic texts' workshops for 2nd year students at Polytech in Angers, France - 2021)
- Designed numerous teaching materials for the Department website ( Virtual Learning Environment)
- Conducted certified exams (TELC, ACERT ) and semester exams
- Participated in the Quality Assurance Committee at the Department (current)
- Participated in the Internationalisation Committee at the Department (current)
- Coordinated Erasmus language exams for the grant WUST applicants (current)
- Coordinated the entrance exam for PhD School candidates (2018, 2019)
- Represented the Department Promotion Committee (2016-2020)
- Participated in various professional development courses in Poland and abroad

October 1995 - February 1997

**English Language Lecturer University of Wrocław, Faculty of Psychology** | Wrocław, Poland

September 1996 - January 1997

**English Language Teacher High School nr 10** | Wrocław, Poland

September 1994 - August 1996

**English Language Teacher Technical High School** | Wrocław, Poland

---

## EDUCATION

1996

**Master of Arts (MA)** | English Philology  
University of Adam Mickiewicz, Poznań, Poland

📍 Wrocław, Poland 51-507

📞 +48691220025

✉️ agnieszka.medrecka-  
kondak@pwr.edu.pl

---

## SUMMARY

Specialist with thirty years of experience in the field of EFL teaching for B2 and C levels. For over twenty five years a lecturer and a senior lecturer of English language at the Department of Foreign Languages of Wrocław University of Science and Technology. With the enthusiasm for professional development as well as the focus on creating a positive and effective learning environment for university students.

---

## SKILLS

- constant professional development
- enthusiasm
- friendly and student-centered learning environment
- AE and ESP specialist